
U N I T E D N A T I O N S 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

ШШ. 
D i e t r . 
GEIEEAL 

E/Clt.4/SE.l634 
11 March 1981 
O r i g i n a l ; ENGLISH 

COM'IISSIOH ON НШ-МТ EIGHTS 

Thirty-seventh sescion 

SUMIAHY liECOIÎD OF TII¿ 1634th MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Tuesday, 10 March I9OI, at 10 a.гл. 

Chairmaní Ifc. слизко RODRIGUES (Brazi l ) 

CONTENTS 

Question of the v i o l a t i o n of human rights and fundamental freedoms i n any part of 
the world, with pa r t i c u l a r reference to colonial and. other dependent countries and 
t e r r i t o r i e s (continued) 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Participants v/ishing to malee corrections should submit them i n w i t i n g to the 

O f f i c i a l Records Editing Section, room E.61O0, Palais des Nations, Geneva, within 
one week of receiving the record i n thei r working language. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Comiïïission at this session 
w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of 
the session. 

GE.81-15930 



E/CN;4/SR.l634 
page 2-

The meeting was called, to order at 10.20 а.ш. 

QUESTION OP THE VIOLATION OP HUMAN RIGHTS AND PUKDAJyiENTAL FREEDOMS IN ANT PART OF THE 
WORID, Шт PARTICUIAR REFERENCE TO COLONIAL AND OTHER DEP^^^T^NT COUNTRIES Ш' 
TERRITORIES (agend,a item I 3 ) (continued.) (E/CN.4/1295 5 E/CN.4/1437; E/CN.4/1438V 
E/CN.4/1439 and Add.l; E/CN./!/1440; E/CN .y i441; E/CN.4/ld51r E/CN.4/1452; 
E/CN.4/14555 E/CN.4/1454; E/CN.4/14551 E/CN.4/1457; E/CN.4/146O1 E/CN.4/146I; 
E/cN.4/1463; E/CN.4/1466; E/CN.4/1467; E/cN.4/1469; E/CN.4/1470; E/CN.4/1471; 
E/CN.4/L.I534; E/CN.4/L.1574Aev.l; E/CN. 4/L. 1582; E/CN .4/L .1584; E/CN. 4/L. 1585; 
E/CN.4/L. 1588; E/CN. 4/L. 1589; E/CN. 4/1 л 592; E/CN .4/L .1593 ; E/CN. 4/L. 1594; 
E/CN.4/L.1598; E/CN.4/L.1600; E/CN .4/L .1601; E/CN.4/L.I6O3; E/CN.4/L.I6O7; 
E/CN.4/L.1608; E/CN.4/L.1609; E/CN .4/L.I6IO; E/CN.4/L.1611 ; E/CN.4/NGO/294 and 
Add..l; E/CN.4/NGO/299; E/CN.4/NGO/305; E/CN.4/NGO/3O6; E/CN.4/NG0/314; 
E/CN.4/NGO/317; E/CN.4/NGO/319; E/CN.4/NGO/32O; E/CN.4/NGO/322; E/CN.4/NGO/323; 
A/34/491 ; A/c.3/34/15 A/c.3/35/9) 

1. Mr. RIBEIRO (Portugal) said, that v i o l a t i o n s of human rights and. fund.amental 
freed.oms occurred, i n most ,countries, hut p a r t i c u l a r l y i n the many areas wlrLch were 
great i n number and. i n which there were wars, revolutions or dictatorships. Members 
were mad.e aware of those violations either by direct knowledge, through the mass 
media or by the thousand.s of complaints which the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights received, 
every year. In addition, information on such violations v;as provided, by non
governmental organizations, which were not prisoners of t h e i r id.eology. The important 
role played, by those bodies should never be und.erestimated. and., in-that connection, 
he paid a tribute to the work done by Amnesty International, the International 
Commission of J u r i s t s , the International Fed-eration of Human Rights and the 
International League for Human Rights. 

2. Members of the Commission also heard quotations which were taken from the 
newspapers of the so-called, " c a p i t a l i s t " countries and. which were regard.ed. by 
representatives of non-capitalist States as an excellent source for arguments against 
those countries. Unfortunately, the Western countries were not able to proceed i n 
the same way \ihen they wished, to c r i t i c i z e other p o l i t i c a l systems, since the 
newspapers of the States concerned, were censored, and. d.id. not attack t h e i r 
Governments. The fact that material from United. States or European newspapers was 
quoted frequently constituted a tribute to the freed.om of expression and thought of 
which the Western world, was so proud.. 

3. Of the many cases of human ri g h t s violations throughout the world., the 
Commission usually concentrated, p a r t i c u l a r attention on I s r a e l , South A f r i c a and. 
Chile. Although the violations i n those countries were very serious, other 
vi o l a t i o n s occurring i n the rest of the world, were neglected.. With regard, to 
violations i n Central and. South America, he noted, that the countries i n the region 
were making eff o r t s to remedy that sit u a t i o n , to give Q.etaiied. r e p l i e s to requests 
for information and to receive d.elegations from the United. Nations. I t must be 
recognized that they d.emonstrated a w i l l to co-operate with the Commission even when 
they were faced, with serious acts of violence by gi'oups from the extreme right and 
extreme l e f t . 



E/CN.4/SR.1634 
page 3 

4. I t was well known that persons concerned with the d.efence of human rights i n 
the countries of Eastern Europe were being persecuted., as were those who invoked 
the provisions of the P i n a l Act of the Conference on Security and. Co-operation i n 
Europe. Moreover, mention should be made of the fact that c i t i z e n s of those 
countries who tried, to form organizations or hold, meetings were d.eprived. of t h e i r 
most elementary p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s . They were often sentenced, on such charges 
as.slander against the State, or hooliganism - a concept not found, i n the criminal 
cod.es of vjostem countries. Although those facts were mentioned, i n the world, 
press, the Commission dealt with them only on rare occasions. When reference was 
mad.e to such cases, countries which f e l t that they wore being attacked claimed that 
i n t e r n a l matters were involved, and. that no committee could, question t h e i r national 
laws and regulations. As a r e s u l t , the problem was dealt with through the adoption 
of anodyne résolutions which did not name the countries that violated, the basic 
provisions of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights or the International Covenant 
on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights, 

5. Some members of the Commission were countries which had. recently been subjected 
to long period.s of dictatorship and i n which there had. been many cases of human 
rights v i o l a t i o n s . I f the Commission had had. an opportunity of intervening 
e f f e c t i v e l y i n those cases, i t would, have been possible to avoid, the massacre of 
thousands of persons or at least t h e i r torture or imprisonment. However, only the 
restructuring of the composition and. functioning of tho Commission could, have mad.e 
that possible. 

6.. Some countries represented, i n the Commission had. domestic l e g i s l a t i o n which 
provid.ed f o r sentences involving cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment. 
In recent years, the world, had. witnessed, with amazement a reappearance of those 
barbaric manifestations, which were contrary to the most elementary rules of 
criminal law. Those countries, which j u s t i f i e d , such practices on re l i g i o u s ground.s 
that were outdated and. inconceivable i n the modem world., then came to the 
Commission on Human Rights where they voted, i n favour of the various provisions of 
the future convention on torture and. accused other countries of having r e s t r i c t i v e 
l e g i s l a t i o n i n certain areas. In view of that situation, his d.elegation consid.ered. 
that a State must f u l f i l certain minimum cond.itions i n ord.er to be a member of the 
Commission, f o r a country which did. not respect interna,tionally recognized, standard.s 
could, not jud.ge the actions of other countries. 

7. Lastly, the p o l i t i c i z a t i o n of the Commission, for reasons of t r a d i t i o n a l 
friend.ship, regional s o l i d a r i t y or economic or ideological t i e s , led. some members 
to ignore certain cases of human rights v i o l a t i o n s . That was a situ a t i o n which had. 
to be remedied., since the Commission, although not a tr i b u n a l , could, not f a i l to 
d.enounce a l l v i o l a t i o n s wherever they occurred. 

8 . . Mr. GIAMBRUNO (Uruguay) said i t had. been claimed, that the idea of sovereignty 
was contraiy to the concept of human r i g h t s . His d.elegation agreed, that sovereignty 
should, not be invoked, i n ord.er to conceal human rights violations, and, i t . had. 
end.eavoured, to promote the concept of the international protection of human r i g h t s . 
However, sovereignty \-ias a r e a l i t y which could, not be abandoned., especially by small 
nations which could then be subjected, to foreign intervention. 

http://cod.es
file:///-ias


E/CN. 4/SR.163 al
page 4 

9. The Unitod Nations system had 1эееп constructed on the basis of the p r i n c i p l e of 
non-intervention, which vras the counterpart of another p r i n c i p l e , that of s e l f -
determination. I t was of cardinal importance to defend the sovereignty of countries, 
p a r t i c u l a r l y small nations, against anj'- form of foreign intervention, because the 
sovereignty and security of countries mu-̂ t, l i k e human r i g h t s , always be ensiired the 
protection of international law. Coimtries would not renounce the exercise.of th e i r 
sovereigntjr, and the concept of non-intervention served as a means of defence. 

10. A great many countries, p a r t i c u l a r l y L a t i n American nations, had been victims 
of terrorism and armed violence, vrhich had seriously affected their society. His 
Government had repeatedly draxm attention to the fact that such events represented 
& threat to c i v i l i z a t i o n i t s e l f . Subversion was not an isolated phenomenon peculiar 
to any p a r t i c u l a r country. Subversive movements were closely interrelated and 
a,XDpeared i n many countries vrith different economic and so c i a,l • systems. Those who 
had yesterday been mere spectabors \ío-j.e todu.̂ - v1CGÍI.Í3 o x uiit^xx^ected violence. His 
Government was not prepared to negotiate with the merchants of hate and armed 
violence because that would constitute a step baclarards and lead to further demands 
by the t e r r o r i s t s . 

11. I t might be asked whether the international community was able to act i n order 
to defend the permanent values which must be protected and what a country should do 
i n order to defend i t s e l f against violent acts for which i t was unprepared. Nov/ 
measures had to be adopted, wlrLch was vrhat the c i v i l i z e d nations had done. Those 
coiHitries had never feared change, no matter how revolutionary, since what was 
involved was the defence of values created over many centui-ies. 

12. In nearly a l l the cases under study i n the Commission, the same type of violence 
was apparent. In some cases, the f a c i l e pretext of a deteriorating economic and 
soci a l situation was put foivard. In others, i t was merely a question of a desire 
to transgress c i v i l i z e d standards. Thus, the world had witnessed violent acts by 
armed gangs i n democratic countries such as the Federal Republic of Germany and 
I t a l y , but that phenomenon had never been considered by the Commission. He 
stressed that the causes of those violations of human rights were to be found i n 
the phenomenon of international terrorism. 

13. With regard to three Latin American countries vihose situations wei-e being 
considered by the Commission, ho said tha,t i t irould have been preferpJble i f the 
spotlight of public debate had not been turned on those cou.ntries and i f t h e i r 
cases had been examined i n accordance with the p r i n c i p l e of c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y . In 
that connection, he noted that that p r i n c i p l e had been adopted by the Commission 
i n order to study cases which seemed to involve gross violations of human r i g h t s , 
as defined i n Economic and Social Coimcil resolution I503 (XLVIIl), However, that 
resolution contained a. provision which had boen systematically .overlooked, namely 
operative paragraph 10. His Goverriment had cc seroial e;.ca.,Lc.:j.s drawn attention 
to the fact that the pi-ocedure set out i n that resolution should be revievred and 
that the practice of c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y should be discontinu.ed. His-Government did 
not object to public debate so long as a l l cases of human rights viola;tions were 
discussed i n public. 



E/C1T.4/SR.1654 
page 5 

14. The situa.tion i n E l Sclvadoi- constituted a, tra.gedy which ha.d claimed the l i v e s of 
thousands of innocent victims, including a.ccredited diplomats, Hoirever, the viola.tions 
of human rights i n that country could not he attributed to the Government, which had 
informed the Orga.nization of American Sta.tes tha.t i t would a.ccept the judgement of 
the intema.tiona.1 community. The only decision on E l Salvador vriiich his delegation 
could a.ccept vra.s one which would induce the Goverinment of tha.t country to co-opera.te 
with the Commission i n finding a, solution to the situation p r e v a i l i n g there. 

15. The Government of Bolivia, ha.d expressed i t s willingness to receive a. delega.tion 
from the Commission, but the Commission ha.d not a.ccepted tha.t invita.tion i n the sa.me 
s p i r i t i n vrhich i t ha.d'been extended. The Commission ha.d thereby compromised the 
possibilitj'- of co-opera.tion i.rith thrt Government. 

16. Gua.tema.la,, which had a sta.ble Government v/ith powers renewed through periodic 
elections, wa.s a.lso undergoing a. wa.ve of violence. I t wa.s essentia.l tha.t the Commission 
should co-opera,te with tha.t Government, bearing i n mind the need for dignity a.nd the 
fa.ct tha.t no a.ction should be ta.ken to compromise such co-opera.tion. 

17. Ыг. GONZALEZ de" LEOíT (îlexico) said that there had recently been much discussion 
of the role of the gresi.t powers i n r e l a t i o n to the internal c o n f l i c t i n E l Sa.lva.dor. 
VJhile tha.t s t e r i l e debo.te vient on, ho^rever, the bloodshed i n E l Salva.dor contintied 
a.nd the economic, socia.l a.na cultura.l l i f e of i t s people wa.s gr3.di.ia.lly being destroyed. 
As the President of Ilexico ha.d recently said, the problem could not be solved by 
railita.ry a.ctioni only a. p o l i t i c a . l solution, upholding the principles of ".non
intervention a.nd sovereignty, could bring pea.ce. I t wa,s extremeljr difficult-to-'promote 
self-determina.tion i n the fa.ce of milita.ry might. Central America wa.s a. region of 
hegemonistic confronta.tion and wa.s trea.ted a.s a. stra.tegic centre. Such a situa.tion 
threa.tened to ma.ke the c o n f l i c t worse by interna.tiona.lizing i t - a, stc.te of a.ffairs 
which must be a.voided. 

18. The people of E l Sa.lva.doi- continxied. to l i v e i n a state of emergency a.nd vrere 
unable to exercise t h e i r htnaa.n r i g h t s . The' Commission must a'.ga.in ca.ll f o r the f u l l 
observance of a.ll those r i g h t s , including the right to self-deterrnination; i t must 
a.lso strongly reitera.te i t s adlierence to the p r i n c i p l e of non-intervention, a.nd c a l l 
upon a l l the Governments involved to r e f r a i n from exacerba.ting the c o n f l i c t by 
supplying v/eapons. 

19. Only a p o l i t i c a . l solution - one vrhich vrould i n t e r a l i a ena.ble the people of 
E l Sa.lv3.dor to ca.st off the burd.enG of poverty, ma.lnutrition a.nd exploita.tion a,nd 
determine t h e i r ovm destiny free from outside interference - could, provide a. sound 
and la.sting ba.sis f o r the exercise of huma.n rights, a.nd i t vra.s f o r thct rea.son tha.t 
his delegation had co-sponsored dra.ft resolution Е/СП.4/L. 1582. 

20. I-'Ir. TERBEFE (Ethiopia) said i t vras noticea.ble that ma.ny of the coimtries vrhich, ' 
i n recent years, ha.d r i d themselves of colonia.lism a.nd vrere поч free to pursue t h e i r 
independent development were often a.ccused of hujna.n rights viola.tions. I t vra.s 
noticea.ble, too, -tha.t the accusers v/ere Sta.tes vrhich continued to prop up oppressive 
and dicta.torial régimes i n South Africa., Israel a.nd certa.in La.tin America.n countries. 
As demonstra.ted by the fs.ilure of the recent Geneva, ta.lks on the .future of Namibia., 



E/CN.4/SR.1654 
pa,ge 6 

South Africa, continued to obstruct the exercise by the Naiaibian peoTjle of t h e i r right 
to self-determination, while a.t the sa.me time i t was coraiaitting a.cts of a.ggression 
aga.inst Angola .and Mozambique. Yet certain Sta.tes colla.borating vrith the a.pa.rtheid 
régime refused to a.ccept the fa.ct tha.t f u l l respect f o r hiuaan rights had been restored 
i n countries tha.t ha.d undergone funda.menta.l s o c i a l a.nd economic cha.nges a.nd delibera.tely 
distorted the true development objectives of those countries. 

21. With rega.rd to situations i n La.ti.n America, two General Assembly resolutions 
wa.rra.nted pa.rticula.r a.ttentions resolution 35/ÍSSj which expressed gra.ve concern a.t 
the deteriora.tion-of the huma,n rights situa.tion i n Chile, a country .whose legitimate 
Government ha.d been overthrown with the help of foreign intervention; a.nd 
resolution 35/135J which reqixested the Commission to review the huînan rights sitxia.tion 
i n Bolivia, a.t i t s current session. 

22. The situa.tion i n SI Sa,lva.dor wa.s one of world-wide concern. Hox-rever, the. document 
submitted to the Commission by the United States .delega.tion (E/CíT.4/1467) was 
p o l i t i c a . l l y motiva.ted 3.nd c l e a r l y r e f l e c t e d the a.im of i n t e r f e r i n g i n the interna.l 
a.ffairs of a Sta.te a,nd thwa.rting a peoiple's struggle to free i t s e l f from exploita.tion. 
Moreover, tha.t document contained 2.Ílega.tions a.gainst his country which the Ethicpia.n 
Government ha.d a.lrea.dy rejected a.s -atterly tmfounded. Such a.llega.tions vrere intended 
to ca.mouflage United States intervention i n La.tin American a f f a i r s and the massive 
build-.u.p of United Sta.tes forces elsev/here i n the world, pa.rticula.rly i n the India.n 
Ocea.n a.nd surrounding a.rea.s. 

23. Mr. SALAH-BEY (Algeria) said tha.t his delega.tion was extremely concerned at the 
grov/ing ma.ss violations of huma.n rights and fund2.menta.l freedoms i n Gua.tema.la., B o l i v i a 
and E l Salva.dor. 

24. The Commission, at i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h session, ha.d expressed i t s profound concern 
a.t the situa.tion i n Gua.tema.la, a.nd had urged tha.t country' s Government to ta.ke mea.sures 
to ensure f u l l respect f o r huma.n rights a,nd funda.mental freedoms i n tha.t country. Par 
from ending the viola.tions, however, the Government wa.s d i r e c t l y or i n d i r e c t l y 
implica.ted i n them. The a.ssa.ssina.tion of Иг. Alberto Puentes Mohr i n Ja.nuary 1979 ha.d 
been but one .of a long l i s t of k i l l i n g s . In the f i r s t 10 months of 1980, the bodies 
of 3,000 abducted persons had been recovered, a.nd the Ca.nadia.n Inter-Church Committee 
on H-oma.n Fights i n La.tin Am.erica ha.d concluded that i n I98O there had been some 
30 to 40 victims da.ily. The yea.r I98I had begun v/ith the massacre of 39 peas3,nts i n the 
Spa.nish Embassy. During I98O over 100 teachers a.nd students ha.d been k i l l e d or a.bducted; 
26 tra.de unionists had been a.bducted on 21 June I98O, and a.nother 17 on 24 Au.gust 1980. 
The discovery of 26 bodies of torture victima i n secret cemeteries t e s t i f i e d to the 
extent of the horror. The country's Vice-President ha.d himself denounced the part 
pla,yed by the Government and the a..rmy i n abductions, assa.ssina.tions a.nd a.rbitrary arrests. 

25. Document E/CH.4/144I Gonta.ined a.mple testimony to the seilous viola.tions of. 
huma.n rights i n B o l i v i a . The coup d'éta.t of 17 J u l y 1980 had resulted i n brutal acts of 
repression by paramilita.ry groups aga.inst tra,àe unionists, workers, i n t e l l e c t u a l s a.nd 
other sections of the population.. The r u l i n g junta, held a l l p o l i t i c a . l , l e g i s l a t i v e and 
ele.ctora.l powers, a.nd used them systema.tica.lly to suppress freedom of a.ctivity a.nd 
expression. Summary executions a.nd a.rbitra.ry.a.rrests, especially of pa.rlia.menta.ria.ns 
a.nd other p o l i t i c a . l figures a.nd of tra.de union and university personnel, were common 
occurrences. The Genera.l Assembly, i n resolution 35/I85, ha.d requested the Commission 
to a.Gcept the invita.tion by the Во11г1а.п a.u.thorities, which had denied the a.llega.tions 
made a.ga.inst them to send a delegation to B o l i v i a . Urgent action must be ta.ken i n 
response to that resolution, i n order tha.t the situa.tion rela.ting to Bo l i v i a covild be 
studied i n grea.ter deta.il by the Commission a.t i t s next session. 

http://tra.de


Е/С11.4/зГи.1б34 
page 7 

26. The situ a t i o n of human rights i n E l Salvador had aroused the greatest indignation, 
and had led to the adoption of General Assembly resolution 35/152. The large 
number of deaths, and disappearances, and the climate of repression and insecurity, 
constituted a сазе of gross and systematic.violations of human rights which the 
Commission should strongly d.enounce. The gravity of the complaints about the 
situa t i o n i n E l Salvador had also been referred to by ILO, During I9QO violence 
and repression had caused the deaths of almost 10,000 persons and there had been 
an incalculable number of viola.tions of human rights i n that country. 

27. Studies had cl e a r l y revealed the s o c i a l and. economic problems at the root.of 
the »ountry's current s i t u a t i o n . Some 9O per cent of the population lived i n 
extreme poverty, the unemployment rate had risen to 60 per cent, and 20,000 children 
died each year. However, poverty Gou.là not be overcome by repression. 

28. Certain States were.violating the elementary rules of international law by 
in t e r f e r i n g i n the in t e r n a l a f f a i r s of that country, thus becoming accessories to 
the crimes committed against i t s people. Tho increase' i n the m i l i t a r y aid provided 
to the r u l i n g junta, and the dispatch of railitarj'^ advisers constituted interference 
i n E l Salva-dor's i n t e r n a l a f f a i r s and a threat to peaoo i n the region. The 
Commission mu.st urge a l l governments to r e f r a i n from supplying arms and m i l i t a r y 
assistance to E l Salva.dor and to allow the Salvadorean -people to establish freely 
t h e i r p o l i t i c a l and s o c i a l ota.tus. To that end,' the Algerian delegation, together 
with those of Ilexico and Yugoslavia, had sponsored a draft resolution (E/GN.4/1.1532). 
The deteriora-ting si t u a t i o n i n E l Salvador called f o r a fu?rther study by a 
Special Ra^pporteur, who should be âesigna,ted at the current session, so that the 
Commission could continue to examine the situ a t i o n objectively and attentively. 

29. The one ray of hope, among a l l the matters considered under a.genda item 13, 
was to be fovmd i n the improvement of the situ a t i o n rela,ting to Equa.torial Guinea, 
which had stemmed c h i e f l y from that Government's w i l l to restore p o l i t i c a l calm 
and. promote economic and s o c i a l progress. I t was to be hoped that thé Government's 
efforts would prove effective and, i n p a r t i c u l a r , would enable the numerous 
p o l i t i c a l exiles to return and pla,y t h e i r part i n the vrork of national reconstruction. 

30. Mr s. S LAMCVA ( Ob server f o r Czechoslovakia) said that many previous speaJcers 
had expressed the international community's concern about the large-scale violations 
of human rights i n E l Salvador, Gu-a^temsJa, the Fuepublic of Korea, Chile, the 
United States and Northern Ireland. The international community could not f a i l to 
see the serious effect on himan rights of the poverty stemming from the mass 
unemployment i n the countries of Western Eux-ope, According to an a r t i c l e i n the 
Tribxme de Genève dated 23 December I9OO, over 25 m i l l i o n people would be unemployed 
i n the OECD oounti-ies i n I98I, Tho Commission would be f a i l i n g i n i t s duty i f i t did. 
not pay close a.ttention to tha.t and simi l a r situations. Certa^in delegations, of 
course, sought to divert the Commission from tha.t task by ref e r r i n g to the alleged 
persecution of individuals or grovrps i n other countries. For example, the 
delegation of the Netherlands and the united States had referred to the "Charter 77" 
group, which, however, consisted of persons i n Czechoslovalcia vrho ha.d broken the lavr. 
There vras nothing nevr i n such allegations; they had a.lready been refuted by hei-
delegation, vrhich assured the Commission again that the overvihelming majority of 
CzechoslovaJ: citizens ha.d denounced the members of that grou.p from the outset. 
In any case, such allegations constituted unvrarranted interference i n Czechoslovalcia's 



E / C N . 4 / S R . l 6 3 4 
page 8 

i n t e r n a l a f f a i r s . I t should be remembered, too, that the P i n a l Act of the 
Conference on Security and Co-operation i n Europe, to which the Netherlands and 
United States delegations had i^eferred, contained a number of very important 
provisions not mentioned by them - for example, on matters of State sovereignty, 
self-determination, co-operation among States and compliance with the principles 
of international law. Those delegations should also be reminded of the provisions 
of A r t i c l e s 1 and, 2 of the Charter. 

3 1 . Mr. TEPEPvBA (international Labour Organisation) said that ILO had studied 
with interest the report submitted by the expert who had v i s i t e d Equatorial Guinea^ 
pursuant to Commission resolution 3 3 (XXXVl). In that connection, he recalled the 
par t i c i p a t i o n of, two ILO o f f i c i a l s i n the interagency mission which had v i s i t e d 
Equatorial Guinea i n July and August 1980; they had examined the situation with 
regard to labou.r administration and l e g i s l a t i o n , employment, t r a i n i n g , and the 
drafting of agreements r e l a t i n g to workers not nationals of Equatorial Guinea, • 
on the basis of ILO instruments. Those a c t i v i t i e s had been fu.lly reflected, i n 
General Assembly documents A / 3 5 / 4 4 7 and Add.l. The General Assembly, at i t s 
previous session, had adopted resolution ЗЗ/ЮЗ? operative paragraph 8 of which 
had requested ILO to do vrhatever was possible to help the Government of 
Equatorial Guinea i n i t s manpower tr a i n i n g programmes and i n the formulation of 
a labour code and employment p o l i c i e s . 

3 2 . As a follovi-u.p to the interagency mission, the chief teclinical adviser of the 
regional labour administration project i n Yaoimde had v i s i t e d Equatorial Guinea 
i n November I98O with a view to consulting with national authorities, UNDP and 
others concerned with the reconstruction of Equatorial Guinea. As a res.ult, 
proposals had been formule/ced for consultation services to strengthen the 
Department of Labour, provide a.dvice on labour problems and related matters, examine 
questions r e l a t i n g to migrant workers and give assistance i n drafting agreements 
on the ,subject - a matter i n which ILO had had, experience i n Erniatorial Guinea 
as f a r back a-s 1 9 4 2 - a-dvise on manpower planning and so c i a l security and provide 
labour market information. In addition, a number of fellowships and. seminars had 
been arranged. Thus, ILO was attempting to colla„borate with the national 
aut h o r i t i e s , UNDP and others concerned, i n formulating a. small-scale i n t e r d i s c i p l i n a r y 
project to deal with p r i o r i t y aereas. In futui-e, the Director of the ILO of f i c e 
i n Yaounde would v i s i t Equ.a.torial Guinea for consultations aimed at i d e n t i f y i n g 
other possible areas for co-operation - f o r example,, i n d u s t r i a l and r u r a l 
vocational tra i n i n g . 

3 3 » Equatorial Guinea faced immense and challenging tasks, as could be seen from 
document A / 3 5 / 4 4 7 and the expert's report ( E / C N . 4 / 1 4 3 9 ) . . The tasks could be 
accomplished only i f the means were provided to s a t i s f y the coimtry's basic needs. 

3 4 . Mr. EWim (Ob server f o r Equatorial Guinea) expressed his delegation's 
appreciation of the report prepared by the expert appointed i n accordance with 
Commission résolution 3 3 (XiQCVl). The report had revealed further aspects of the 
d i f f i c u l t task facing the Government of the Supreme M i l i t a r y Council i n the work 
of reconstruction and r e h a b i l i t a t i o n , 

3 5 - His Government would attach great importance to the Commission's reaction 
to the report. That Government had not, of course, been responsible f o r the 
violations of h-uman rights which had occurred before the dictatorship of 
President Macias had been overthrovm. i n Augxist 1 9 7 9 . The new Government was 
concerned, to ensure the enjoyment of a l l human rights by means of le g a l instruments, 
an endeavour i n which i t required the assistance of the international commmity. 



E/CH.4/SR.1654 
page 9 

3 6 . Since the departure of the expert from Equatorial Guinea, further measures 
had heen taken, such as the enactment of the. Organizational La.\r f o r the Judiciary 
and the Education Act and the establislnBent of the Secretariat of State f o r the 
Promotion of Women, in отдех to improve the exercise of human ri g h t s . lieasures 
ha.d been talcen., to return educa.tional f a c i l i t i e s previously confiscated from the 
Church; i n that connection, I-íonsi¡gnor N E Q Abuy, who had returned to Equatorial 
Guinea, was organizing suitable teacher t r a i n i n g and the re-establisliment of 
religious schools. With the help of iladrid University, f a c u l t i e s of 1ал/ and 
philosophy had'recently been established, a.t llalabo, and a university entrance course 
had been arranged f o r persons over 2 5 years of age who had not passed the Dchool-
lea^ving examination. F a c i l i t i e s for a g r i c u l t u r a l t r a i n i n g i.rere likewise being 
established. 

3 7 • As had been revealed in the expert's report, there x/as no doubt aloout the 
government's intention to res-tore huiuan rights within the country. However, there 
was an overriding need for time a,nd adequate personnel i n order to repair the damage 
done duxing 11 years of misrule; for the enjoyment of Ьгшап rights i t was essential 
to ensure respect f o r the rule of la.w which required a charge of mentality that could 
not take place overnight. Equatorial Guinea must, on the one hand, avoid creating 
conditions which woLild result i n a return to the past and, on the other, avoid 
importing a stj^le of democra,cy imsuitable to the country's p a r t i c u l a r s i t u a t i o n . 
I t was to be hoped that the United Nations, especially the Econom.ic and Social Council, 
would provide as much technical, f i n a n c i a l and other help as possible f o r the tasks 
ahead. 

38. lis. PmiBAR-ORTIZ (Afro-Asian Peoples' S o l i d a r i t y Organization) said that her-
organization, which vras dedicated to the eradication of the l a s t vestiges of the 
colonial system in the interests of development and peace, ira.s alarmed at the 
genocide being practised £igainst the poor and underprivileged minorities i n 
E l Salvador and Guatemala, by paramilita^ry and other Government forces with the 
approval and even material support and intervention of i m p e r i a l i s t forces. The 
condition of the Indian population of 'Bolivia also had deteriorated rapidly since 
the bloody m i l i t a r y coup of July 1980. In Chile, at least 5 0 , 0 0 0 people had been 
massacred and many more inclLiding many Indians, tortured, im.prisoned, reported 
missing and e x i l e ! since the United States-sponsored coup i n 1973-

3 9 » The /ллег1сг.п Indians had been almost completely neglected i n the Commission on 
Human Rights and elsewhere in the United Nations. She drew attention i n that 
connection to documents S/CN.4/NGO/3II and E/CN.4/NGO/319, which showed how serious 
t h e i r p l i g h t was, and paid tribute to the Government of Nicaragiia f o r i t s efforts to 
integrate i t s Indian minority into the dem-ocratic process vrhile preserving and 
protecting that minority's autonomy and cu l t u r a l distinctiveness. The United States 
trould do well to follow that example instead of attacking Nicarag4ia f o r alleged 
huiaan rights viola^tions. 

40. She found i t i r o n i c tha,t the action of Kampuchea's Vietnamese neighbours to 
overthrow the genocidal régime of Pol Pot had been branded as intervention by the 
United Sta,tes, a country which had attempted to exterminate the Vietnamese people 
and had created the conditions f o r the emergence of that régime. Her organiz¿ition 
considered the General Assembly decision to recognize the ousted and corrupt Pol Pot 
group as the legitimate government of Kampuchea to be an unjust 3,nd unreasonable 
one which m.ust be reversed. I t was equally i r o n i c that the United States Government, 
which supported the repressive paramilitary oligarchies i n E l Salvador and Guatemala, 
should come to the defence of a well-lmovm s c i e n t i s t who had been subjected to 
d i s c i p l i n a r y r e s t r i c t i o n s in accordance with his o\m society's lavrs and culture. 



ÏÏ/GJM.4/SR»16M 
page 10 

I t was absolutelj" essential for Special Rapporteurs to be appointed to investigate the 
situation i n E l Salvador and Guatemala; liei" organization supported draft resolution 
E / C 1 T . 4 / L . 1 5 8 2 on.El Salvador and called for. a s i m i l a r draft resolution on Guatemala. 

4 1 . I'lr, УЕШвъхО (inter-- arliamentary Union) drew attention to the views and 
a c t i v i t i e s of his organization as described i n docгл!lents S/CN,4/NGO/294 and Adcenàm 
a n d documents E / C I T . 4 / 1 4 4 1 and Е/011,4 /1433. 

42 . He xiished to make a few observations regarding the nature and modalities of 
application of the Inter-Parliamentary Union's procedure f o r the exajnination and 
t?;::at:rient of communications concerning violations of the hiiman rights of 
parliainentarians. That proced'ure vras based on a thorough exain.ination of the 
duC"uments r e l a t i n g to allegations a n d submitted by authorized sources, of information 
and opinions provided by national authorities and of relevant national and 
intcmationaJ l e g a l insti^.T'^rt,'^, Оггсз vrere e:.cjr.inaâ i n caiaera by a five-member 
Special Committee of parliamentarians chosen for t h e i r personal and lega l competence 
i.nd on the basis of representative geographical and p o l i t i c a l d i s t r i b u t i o n . The 
Special Committee could decide to submit public reports on certain cases to the 
Inter-Parliamentary Council, where the representatives of the 39 member Parliaments 
not twice a year^ The members were then obliged to support the implementation of 
th? Council's decisions. U n t i l early I9OO, the Comm-ittee had dealt vrith r e l a t i v e l y 

cases, but out of 37 partliaraentarians detained, 27 had been released, 1? of them 
(-.'"r'ing the public part of the procedure and 10 during the confidential part. Since 
.::v;g\Lst I98O there had been a, rapid increa^se in the nuatfoer of cases dealt with, 

4 > The progress achieved and the results obtained could be attributed e s s e n t i a l l y 
t o i;he active and growing support of the Union's members, who intervened, either 
u'ractly or tlxrough t h e i r Governments, on behalf of th e i r former colleagues. 

/'..'; , I t should also be stressed that the Inter-Parliamentary Union referred constantly 
•.o t l i 3 relevant international l e g a l instruments i n i t s work, and primarily those of 
'i;hó United Nations, In 1978 i t had expressed the view that measures derogating from 
-•hose instnmients must be exceptional a n d temporary, 

v.). The Special Committee load decided to submit for adoptica by the forthcoming 
I::ri.-:v~Parliamentary Council a basic statement of pr i n c i p l e to the effect that the 
p.c.-^tcction of human rights in accordance with the internettionally recognized 
prin c i p l e s of law embodied i n the Universal Declaratj.on of Human Bights was a duty 
u£ the human coriuaunity i n a l l circumstances. and i n a l l countries, vmatever t h e i r 
p o ] . i t i c a l system, 

46, The protection of luman rights '.-ras one of many international, problems which had 
to be examined simultaneously at the intergovernmental and the interparliamentary 
1;'ivols and his organization would continue to i.end i t s f u l l support to the 
Co.? ais s ion • s work, 

47. I:Ir.__LA.URIJSSEH (international Confederation of Free. Trade Unions) said tlmt 
thousands of ti'ade unionists had been imprisoned, tortured or murdered or had 
disappeared under oppressive régimes of various ideological persuasions f o r defending 
e:;jnomic and s o c i a l r i g h t s , which were inseparable from c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s , 
arc that the i r fate deserved more s„ttention than i t had been given i n the Commission. 



E / C H . 4 / S R . 1 6 5 4 
page 1 1 

4 0 , Turning to the human r i g h t s s i t u a t i o n i n Guatemala, he drew a t t e n t i o n to the 
c o n d i t i o n s d.escribed i n the r e p o r t of the Secretary-Greneral i n document J I ; / G N , 4 / 1 4 3 Q » 

which confirmed the c o n c l u s i o n already dxavn Ъу an ICFTTJ mission to that country 
to the e f f e c t t h a t ' t o be a t r a d e - u n i o n i s t i n Guatemala was to r i s k one's l i f e , 
IGFTU had made strong p r o t e s t s about the abduction, murder and e x i l e of trad.e 
imion leaders and had lodged a complaiut with ILO on the matter, but the general 
s i t u a t i o n i n the country had f a i l e d to improve. I t therefore s t r o n g l y appealed 
to the Gommission to give s p e c i a l a t t e n t i o n to the case of Giiatemala and to 
appoint a S p e c i a l Rapporteur to study the s i t u a t i o n there, 

4 9 » A s i m i l a r s i t u a t i o n obtained i n B o l i v i a , and he drew a t t e n t i o n i n t h a t 
connection to the r e p o r t i n dociiment E / G H , 4 / 1 4 4 1 • The trade unions had been 
the s e c t o r hardest h i t by the v i o l e n t coup d'etat which had i n t e r r r p t o d the 
democratization process i n B o l i v i a . IGFTU had lodged a complaint w i t h ILO 
against the a r r e s t s of t r a d e - u n i o n i s t s and tho adoption of a decree p r o h i b i t i n g 
a l l trade union a c t i v i t i e s and had. sent a mission to the country to a s s i s t the 
i n p r i s o n e d t r a d e - u n i o n i s t s and t h e i r f a m i l i e s . Ke r e f e r r e d i n that connection 
to paragraphs 2 4 - 2 6 of the r e p o r t . That mission had f a i l e d and t r a d e - u n i o n i s t s 
contimied to be a r r e s t e d , a s s a s s i n a t e d and persecuted. IGFTU thoi^efore hoped 
that the Gommission on Human Rights would send a mission to B o l i v i a to make an 
on-the-spot i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

5 0 . IGFTU had a l s o lodged a complaint v/ith ILO a g a i n s t the h o r r i b l e c r i n e s which 
had been committed against trade imion leaders i n E l Salvador, a country vrhose 
case was p a r t i c u l a r l y t r a g i c , since the popu.lation was a prey to extremists of 
both the r i g h t and the l e f t , IGFTU had appealed f o r the establishment of a 
goverrmient of n a t i o n a l u n i t y , which, operating by democratic methods and enjoying 
the support of the e n t i r e p o p u l a t i o n , woiildi. put an end to the k i l l i n g s perpeti-ated 
by the p o l i t i c a l extremists of both camps. I t therefore urged the Gommission-
to condemn the a c t i o n s of both f a c t i o n s and to c a l l f o r the c e s s a t i o n of 
i n t e r f e r e n c e on the p a r t of the f o r e i g n Powers backing them. 

5 1 . In Argentina and Uruguay tho s i t u a t i o n vras v i r t u a l l ; / the saivio, and. a whole 
s e r i e s of l e g i s l - t i v e and other measures r e s t r i c t i n g trade imion a c t i v i t i e s had 
been taken i n x-ecent tim.es. IGFTU had f i l e d s e v e r a l coniplaints concerning 
those c o u n t r i e s w i t h ILO. I n the case of Urtiguay, i t had however been heartened 
by the r e j e c t i o n by the people of a c o n s t i t u t i o n which wovild have i n s t i t u t i o n a l i z e d 
the system of r e p r e s s i o n , even thoug.h j ^ o l i t i c a l a c t i v i t i e s had again been banned 
since t h a t vote. 

5 2 . Vfliile i t vras not s u r p r i s i n g that Governments vrhich pvirsued. an economic model 
designed f o r the b e n e f i t of a small élite and the ti-ansnational corporations should 
seek-'to repress the trade union movement, i t vras i r o n i c that i n c e r t a i n c o u n t r i e s 
vrhich p r i d e d themselves on having e l i m i n a t e d the eзфloitation of man by man, 
vrorkers vrho atternpted to speak f o r themselves or -fco e s t a b l i s h o r g a n i z a t i o n s 
of t h e i r ovm choosing, independent of the State and the p a r t y apparatixs, vrere 
imprisoned, forced i n t o i n t e r n a l or e x t e r n a l e x i l e , or even declared, insane. 
Such vras the case i n the S o v i e t Union, and IGFTU appealed to the Soviet Government 
to release a l l persons i n p r i s o n e d or exiledi as a r e s u l t of t h e i r lii-ilcs vrith 
independent trade union movements. I t a l s o c a l l e d f o r freedom f o r that 
courageous f i g h t e r f o r human r i g h t s and the d i g n i t y of man, Andrei Sakharov. 

5 5 » Ks,^ GiJlCIA VILLAS ( i n t e r n a t i o n a l Foderation of Human Rig h t s ) s a i d that 
unless human r i g h t s could be e x o r c i s e d f r e e l y , tho^r i-emained a meaningless concept. 
In L a t i n America, peoples novr r e a l i z e d that they could c o n t r o l t h o i r ovm d e s t i n y 
ana r e g a i n t h e i r human r i g h t s and t h e i r human d i g n i t y . The peoples of G/-aatemala 



E/CII.4/SR.1634 
page 12 

and El. Salvador i n p a r t i c u l a r were no longer content to be e:cploited as cheap 
labour and were engaged i n a fie r c e struggle against, those Powers which stopped 
at nothing, including intervention, to perpetuate the status quo and deny the 
legitimate right of those peoples to self-ô.etermination. Those who dared to 
part i c i p a t e i n that struggle were arrested, k i l l e d , tortured and denied due 
process, as a matter of Government p o l i c y . The peoples of those s n a i l and poor 
countries were pa;/ing a t e r r i b l e p r i ce to free themselves from exploitation and 
win back thei r hruTian r i g h t s . The human rights committees i n those countries 
had been subjected to p a r t i c i i l a r l y savage attacks as part of a prograrairie of 
repression and persecution carried out with the aid of United States.advisers. 
After the f a i l u r e of a l l peacefiil methods of struggle, and faced with the prospect 
of genocide, armed insurgencj'- \;as the only weapon l e f t to those peoples. 

54« Tbe peoples of B o l i v i a , Chile and Uriiguay vrere i n the same sit u a t i o n , and 
had produced many martyrs i n their struggle for freedom. A l l of those peoples 
shared a common determination to prevent genocide and to regain th e i r most 
elementary human r i g h t s . Theirs was a legitimate struggle and those -v.̂ho 
participated i n i t could not siniply bo bi-anded as t e r r o r i s t s . 

55. The International Federation of Human Pághtrj therefore urged the Governments 
which violated human rights i n Latin America to recpect the international human 
rights instrbiments which they themselves had r a t i f i e d . I t also urged the Commission 
to take effective action to support the rjeoples of Latin America i n th e i r struggle. 
She therefore supported the decision proposed i n paragraph б of draft 
resolution E/CÏÏ.4/L.I5G2 and hoped that a sim i l a r decision wotild be taken i n 
the case of Guatemala. 

56. Mr. Ш'ШКСА (Amnesty International) said that, during the 19708, more than 
hal f a m i l l i o n people were kno\ra to have been the victims of p o l i t i c a l k i l l i n g s . 
During the 12 months covered by Amnesty International's annual report for I9OO, 
people had been murdered by Government forces, or executed for i i o l i t i c a l reasons, 
i n raore than 30 countries. In 1979» .Mnesty International had proposed that the 
Security Council should meet to discuss the r i s e i n p o l i t i c a l k i l l i n g s , i n view 
of the resulting threat -to international peace and security. 

57 « K i l l i n g s systematically ordered and executed under the auspices of Governments 
took place i n detention as a result of torture, or were committed openly i n the 
form of individual assassinations or the k i l l i n g of peaceful demonstrators. The 
Sixth United Nations Congrees on the Prevention of Crine and the Treatment of 
Offenders had affirmed that such acts constituted a p a r t i c u l a r l y abhorrent crime 
and had urged a l l United Hâtions organe dealing with crime prevention and human 
rights to do everything possible to put an end to such acts. Two recent, examples 
of Governments openly encouraging the k i l l i n g of p o l i t i c a l opponents had occurred 
i n liarch 1900, when the Liberian Government was reported to have offered rewards 
for the capture or assassination of 20 suspected menbers of the opposition party, 
and i n A p r i l I98O5 when Colonel Gaddafi of Libya had announced that any Libyan 
abroad who did not make imnediate arrangements to return would be li q i i i d a t e d . 
Du.ring 1900, at least 10 Libyan c i t i z e n s had been assassinated i n various European 
c i t i e s , i n apparent iiTiplementation of that o f f i c i a l p o l i c y . 

58, In most cases, however, governirients consistently asserted that they were not 
responsible, sovietimes claiming that the death i n question had occurred i n the 
course of armed clashes with the security forces or had been suicide - which was 
d i f f i c u l t to maintain i f the vict i m was found with cigns of torture - and sometimes 



E/CN.4/SE.1634 
page 13 

a t t r i b u t i n g the k i l l i n g s . to extreme right-wing or left-v/ing groups • operating 
independently- of the Government - which again vras d i f f i c u l t to maintain when 
evidence existed that p o l i c e or other Government o f f i c i a l s had co-operated i n 
the Id-lling or when the Government p e r s i s t e n t l y f a i l e d to take action against the 
perpetrators. 

59. Many people of goodwill found i t d i f f i c u l t to believe that Government 
machinery i n some countries vas actually used for system.atic murder. Consequently, 
reports of such k i l l i n g s often were not believed and. the r e a l facts were established 
only after tho Government had been overthrovm, as i n the case of Kampuchea and 
Uganda. I t should be c l e a r l y understood that systematic and deliberate p o l i t i c a l 
k i l l i n g s continued under Governments currently i n povrer. Amnesty International 
estimated that i n Guatemala, .for exanplo, nearly 5sOOO people had been k i l l e d by 
the seciirity forces since General Lucas Garcia had become President i n 1970. 
Some 3sOOO bodies' had been discovered during the f i r s t 10 months of I98O alone, 
and hundreds of other persons were s t i l l missing. Most victims had been k i l l e d by 
strangulation or suffocation, or had been shot. The Government did not deny that 
people i t considered to be sLibversives or criminals were seized and murdered d a i l y . 
However, i t placed the whole blame on independent, anti-communist death squads. 
In the view of Amnesty International, no such groups existed independently of the 
Government. Information gathered by Amnesty International indicated that both 
the selection of targets f o r torture and murder and the deployment of security 
forces to carry out such acts were under the direct control of the President. 
The p r e s i d e n t i a l agency carrying out the murder programme hadi been knovm u n t i l 
recently as the PLOgional Telecommunications Centre. Victims were selected 
because of r e a l or alleged association with s o c i a l , r e l i g i o u s , community or labour 
organizations outside o f f i c i a l control. A decision to k i l l a peasant was within 
the discretionary powers of the l o c a l sectirity forces, while a decision to murder 
a professional or leader of a p o l i t i c a l party required the authorization of senior 
Government o f f i c i a l s . 

60. In E l Salvador, most of the 12,000 people estimated to have died by violence 
during I98O had been k i l l e d i n detention by the security forces. Most of those 
k i l l e d had been i n no way involved i n armed g u e r r i l l a a c t i v i t i e s and had been 
seized from t h e i r homes or places of work. As i n the case of Guatemala, the 
Government of E l Salvador had alleged that anti-communist assassination squads, 
independent of the Government, were responsible for the k i l l i n g s . Hov/ever, 
evidence obtained by Aimesty International c l e a r l y showed that the regular security 
forces were responsible. 

61. In B o l i v i a , p o l i t i c a l k i l l i n g s continued. On I5 January I9OO, soldiers had 
raided a house i n La Paz where a meeting of the М Ш party had been taking place. 
According to an o f f i c i a l statement, nine subversives had been k i l l e d . However, 
according to the information received by Amnesty International, the nine had been , 
shot despite being unarmed and offering no resistance. Some of the dead bodies 
handed over to families f i v e days, l a t e r had borne marks of torture, 

62. There was c l e a r l y a need for the United. Nations to act more f o r c e f u l l y 
against Governments p r a c t i s i n g systematic, organized mu.ra.er. Under any le g a l 
system, the primary duty of a Government was to protect i t s population. I f 
Governments refused to co-operate with international organizations, or to carry 
out adequate investigations into cases of murder, as i n the case of 
Dr. Pu.entes Hohr i n Guatemala.; i f those who submitted information or published 
facts about k i l l i n g s were harassed and threatened by the authorities; i f the 
authorities used their power not to protect, but to k i l l t h e i r c i t i z e n s , then 
i t was up to the United. Nations to hold, those governments accountable and to 
publish i t s findings. 

http://mu.ra.er


E/CN.4/SR.1634 
page 14 

63. lír. EYâ. NCHM-IA (international Movement for Fraternal Union among Races and 
Peoples) said that, as the report of the Expert (Е/СИ.4/1439) shov/ed, the protection 
of human rights could only he fir m l y estahlished i n Ecjuatorial Giiinea with the 
restoration of c.emoeracy. Under the Macias dictatorship, i'jquatorial Guinea, had 
been regarded as the private fiefdom of the Macias family, and a l l p o l i t i c a l ' , 
opposition had been systematically liquidated. In Hovember 1978, for example, the 
previous President of Equatorial Guinea had been imprisoned and had subsecjuently 
died i n detention, although no charges had been brought against him. There was 
concrete evidence ...that tha.t s i t u a t i o n s t i l l prevailed. Many inâ.i vidual s vdio had 
fl e d the country imder the previous regime had been subjected to physical attack 
by members of the security forces on t h e i r return to the country. In addition, 
the authorities had suspended assistance provided by UUHCR to refugees viho had., 
returned to Ecjuatorial Gtiinea, Some. 200 tons of foodstuffs had been expropriated 
and ha.d not been distributed to the refugee population. 

64. With regard to the Expert' s conclusion that the people of Equa.torial Guinea 
i-jere not inclined to form groups to protect conmion interests, he sa,id that the 
truth vjas tha.t the people viere a f r a i d to form associations because they knevi that 
former supporters of the Ma.cias xégiiie had become members of the police and armed 
forces,. The people of Equatorial Guinea had called on the Government to establish 
a time-table for the restoration of democracy. Unless that step v/as taken, there 
was a r i s k that one dictatorship viould simply be replaced by another. 

65. Much had'been said i n the Coiîmiission on the question of racism. The view 
expressed i n the Commission that Africa.ns vjere unable to govern themselves . 
democratically was not only completely false,'but i n i t s e l f represented a r a c i s t 
vievTpoint. 

66. V/ith. regard to the status of v/omen i n Ecjuatorial Guinea., he said that, although, 
by 1969, some sexual equality ha.d been achieved, v/ith the advent of the Hacia.s 
rágime, the si t u a t i o n had changed drariiatically. Women vvhose husbands had been 
murdered had been forced to remarry a.gainst their v i i l l . There vjere indications 
that that si t u a t i o n s t i l l prevailed. 

67. I t had been stated that Equatorial Guinea did not have s u f f i c i e n t professiona.l 
and q u a l i f i e d personnel necessary for no.tional reconstruction. He pointed out, in-
that regard, that many qua l i f i e d nationals were unwilling to return to the country 
because they believed that there v/ere no guarantees that t h e i r rights vjould be 
protected. 

68. He called on the Commission to ensure that human rights vjore restored i n 
Equatorial Guinea and to keep the si t u a t i o n i n Ecruatorial Giiinea under revievii 
u n t i l that end v/as achieved. 

69. Mr. SCHIFTSR (United States of America), speaking i n exercise of the right of 
reply, said that violations of human rights should be brought to the attention of 
the international community, vjherever they occurred. The observations ma6,e e a r l i e r 
by the representative of the Soviet Union again indicated that a double standard 
vjas being applied. VJhile Soviet c r i t i c i s m of the United States.v/as purportedly 
based on vfell-knovm fa c t s , comments by the United States on.human ri¿7hts violations 
i n the Soviet Union vjere described as part of an i m p e r i a l i s t - c a p i t a l i s t plot to 
resurrect the cold. v;ar. The United States sought to maintain peaceful, relations with 
a l l countries, p a r t i c u l a r l y the Soviet Union. One means of ensuring such relations 
would be to engage i n a. candid and f u l l discu.ssion of hvjman rights v i o l a t i o n s . 



E/CN.4/SE.1634 
page 15 

70. It had, been stated that his delegation's observations concerning the si t u a t i o n 
i n Czechoslovakia constituted interference i n the internal a f f a i r s of that country, 
whose people had the right to choose their own system of government. Yet, i n 1939, 
1940 and 1968, popular Governments i n Czechoslovakia had been overthrown by outsid.e 
forces. „ His delegation sincerely hoped that the day would come when the people of, 
Czechoslovalcia would again be able to choose t h e i r Government without outside 
interference. 

71. , Much had been said concerning various d i f f i c u l t i e s existing i n the United States. 
Unlilce other governments, the United States Government recognized the problems 
existing i n American society and vras engaged i n a vigorous search f o r solutions. 
Enormous progress had been made i n race rela.tions i n the United States i n recent 
years, and the Federal Government had played a vigorotis role i n ensuring equs.l 
opportunity and equal rights for a l l . 

72. The a.ccu.sations l e v e l l e d against the United States constituted gross 
exaggerations of the problems and, i n most cases, vjere e n t i r e l y unfounded. The 
facts were vjell known to a l l delegations, including- those vjho had maxle the 
ai,ccusations. The clearest evidence of the quality of l i f e i n the United. States 
could be found i n i t s migration s t a t i s t i c s . IJhile some countries were forced to 
r e s t r i c t emigration, hundreds of thousands of aliens were admitted annually to the 
United States as permanent immigrants and hundreds of thousaaids more viere v/aiting 
f o r an opportunity to immigrate. In addition, an estimated 4 m i l l i o n to 12 m i l l i o n 
undocimented immigrants viere ctirrently l i v i n g i n the United States. Those facts 
i l l u s t r a t e d the si t u a t i o n prevailing i n the united Sta,tes better than any detailed 
response which his delegation could maJce. 

73. Mr. GIMffiRUlTO (Uruguay), speaking i n exercise of the rig h t of reply, said that 
the representative of ICFTU had made certain inaccurate remai-ks concerning trade 
union l e g i s l a t i o n i n Uruguay. In that regard, he pointed out that, since 
February 1978, the Government ox Urugxmy had been stxidying ti-ade union l e g i s l a t i o n 
ca-lled f o r under a provision of the 1934 Constitxition. As v/as well knovm, most 
countries, including- those of the free vjorld, had no trade union l e g i s l a t i o n , but 
simply made provision for the rights of workers i n the i r Constitutions. His 
Government had prepared the l e g i s l a t i o n i n question i n order to regulate the 
functioning of bo-fch vrorkers' and employers' associations i n general and. to ensure 
compliance with the ILO Conventions which had been i-atified by Uruguay, and i n 
p a r t i c u l a r Convention Mo. 87 concerning the freedom, of association. In the course 
of drafting- the l e g i s l a t i o n i n question, the Govei-nment authorities had maintained 
constant contact with a l l professional associations and with ILO. 

74- Pxirthermore, i t vjas not true that, since the holding of the referendum i n 
liovember I98O, a l l trade union a c t i v i t i e s i n the coxmtry had been paralysed. 
In January 1981, Uruguay had been v i s i t e d by a representative ox ILO, vjho had 
consxilted f r e e l y with Government rcpx-esentativcs and vrith a l l ox-ganizations concerned. 
Tha.t representa.tive' s report had recently been submitted to ILO, 

75. Mr. EVUIIA (Observer for Equatorial Guinea), speaking- i n exercise of the right 
of reply, categorically denied the allegations raad.e by "the representative of the 
International Movement foi- Fraternal Union among- Eaces and Peoples that the 



E/CN.4/SR.1634 
page 16. 

Goverment of Equatorial Guinea continued to pursue the p o l i c i e s of the Macias 
régime. The report of the Expert quite cleo,rly shovjed that the Government did not 
favour any pa r t i c u l a r region or sector of the population, as demonstrated by the 
heterogeneous origins of appointed Government o f f i c i a l s . 

76. The Government of Equatorial Guinea vías not opposed to the idea of a formal 
constitution or to the establishment of constitutional organs, as had been made 
clear i n discussions v/ith the Expert and i n his o\m delegation's statements. 

77. I t v/as true that there v/as a shortage of qu a l i f i e d professional and technical 
personnel i n Equatorial Gtiinea. That v-/as attributable p a r t l y to the fact that the 
country had.never possessed any vocational training f a c i l i t i e s . Although there were 
perhaps a very smell гадтЬег of q u a l i f i e d individxisls i n e x i l e vjho, for reasons of 
th e i r ovui, did not wish to return to the country, i t should be c l e a r l y understood 
that the Government had declared an amnesty f o r a l l p o l i t i c a l refugees, viithout 
d i s t i n c t i o n . The Government vías v;orking- vigorously f o r the consolidation of human 
rights i n Equatorial Guinea. 

The meeting rose 3.t 1 p.m. 




